

Roy Johnson

From: billy_e_prichard
To: billy_e_prichard
Cc: danny_j_holcomb; rjohnson; sprichard
Subject: Re: New well @ Dome
Date: Monday, August 19, 1996 8:36AM

Was unable to bring this well on line the date of first gas delivery due to changing of master valve. Date of first delivery should be this week . Will keep you advised.....

Reply Separator

Subject: New well @ Dome
Author: Billy E. Prichard at brnfield,bdoc
Date: 8/16/96 3:28 PM

Filing date 8/16/96
Well # BDCDGU 2234-262m **API #** 30-059-20358
Date Perf 8/15/96
Perfs:
2130-2136
2142-2182
2190-2206
2227-2270
2280-2280
2310-2325
6 DPS/ft
Est IP 1450 mcf/d
Gas Delivery date 8/17/96
NMOCD paperwork to follow